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www.cabq.gov 

April 9, 2025 
 
Luis Noriega 
Tierra West LLC 
5571 Midway Park Place NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109 
 
 
RE: 98th and Sage Storage 
 9850 De Vargas Rd SW  

Permanent CO - Approved 
 Engineer’s Stamp Date: 01/04/2024 
 Engineer’s Certification Date:  3/12/25 

Hydrology File: M09D012B 
Case # HYDR-2025-00080 

 
Dear Mr. Noriega: 
 
Based on the Engineer’s Drainage Certification received 03/12/2025 and site visit on 
03/17/2025, this letter serves as a “Green Tag” from Hydrology Section for a Permanent 
Certificate of Occupancy for the Self-Storage Facility located at 9850 De Vargas Rd SW to be 
issued by the Building and Safety Division.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 505-924-3314 or amontoya@cabq.gov.    
 
 
Sincerely,     

 

Anthony Montoya, Jr., P.E.  
Senior Engineer, Hydrology 
Planning Department, Development Review Services 
 




